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Dear Samuel,

Thank you for your recent written question asking me to provide a timeline of when the NHS
Executive will decide on its funding streams to support programmes such as the
transformation of stroke services.

Following the establishment of the NHS Wales Executive on 1 April 2023 a comprehensive
exercise has been undertaken to support confirmation of the funding streams for each of the
new Directorate areas in line with previous Ministerial decisions.

On 18 July the Deputy CEO, NHS Wales wrote to all NHS Wales Executive Directorate
leads to formally confirm all financial allocations and also to outline associated delegation of
accountabilities. Funding is allocated to support the new NHS Executive to deliver the
Ministerial priorities set out in the Welsh Government Mandate and Remit Letter issued on
31 March 2023.

In order to take forward the vision and ambition set out in the Stroke Quality Statement, a
National Stroke Programme Board has been established supported by a National Stroke
programme team within the recently established NHS Wales Executive. Funding to support
the programme has been confirmed as part of the confirmed funding for the Directorate of
Networks and Planning function in the NHS Wales Executive.

Yours sincerely,
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Eluned Morgan AS/MS
Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Eluned.Morgan@llyw.cymru
CF99 1SN Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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